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Report No. 3533 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Executive Committee of Faculty Council (January 23, 2017) 
 Faculty Council (February 28, 2017) 
 
From: Professor Markus Bussmann 
 Chair, Engineering Graduate Education Committee (EGEC) 
 
Date: January 5, 2017     
 
Re: EGEC Information Report  
 
REPORT CLASSIFICATION 
 
This is a routine or minor policy matter that will be considered by the Executive Committee 
for approving and forwarding to Faculty Council for information.  
 
 
NEW COURSES APPROVED 
 

MIE 1624H Introduction to Data Science and Analytics 
ECE 1001H Readings in Cognate Subjects 
MSE 1022 Special Topics in Materials Science II: Materials Issues and Application of 

Advanced Materials in Nuclear Systems 
 
 
MINOR MODIFICATIONS 
 

APS 1035H  Name Change - Taking a New Venture to Market Change to Technology 
Sales for Entrepreneurs. 

APS 1088H Entrepreneurship and Business for Engineers Change to  
Business Planning and Execution for Canadian Entrepreneurs. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION FOR FACULTY COUNCIL 
 
For information. 


